

SWAZILAND GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

VOL. XXXII]

MBABANE, Friday, November 18th, 1994

[No. 57

CONTENTS

No.

Page

ADVERTISEMENTS --

-- 1578

CONTENTS OF SUPPLEMENT PART C - LEGAL NOTICES

7.	Corrigendum - The Swaziland Environmental Authority Act, 1992 - Appointment of
	Members of the AuthorityS1
200.	Appointment of Tindvuna Tetinkhundla Notice, 1994S2
201.	The Stock Disease (Rabies No. 8) Regulations, 1994S4
202.	The Stock Disease Regulations, 1994 - The Dipping of Stock Notice, 1994S5
203.	Revocation of Appointment of Chairman of the AuthorityS8
204.	Appointment of Chairman of the AuthorityS8
205.	Appointment of Directors of the Water Services CorporationS9
206.	The Umbutfo Swaziland Defence Force Order, 1977 - Termination of Commission of an Officer S9

1578

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE EBSIE VIRGINIA DLADLA ESTATE NO. 155/94

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 51 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 140 of 1989 that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open for inspection at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland at Mbabane and at the office of the District Commissioner Mbabane for a period of twenty one (21) days from the date of appearance of this notice.

Any person objecting to the account may lodge his objection in writing in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

MR. ZACHARIA DLADLA

Executor Dative c/o Peter Dladla P.O. Box 2051

Mbabane

F1270 18-11-94

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE SOLOMON ZACHARIAH NEUMAN ESTATE NO. 145/89

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 51 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28 of 1902 that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open for inspection at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland at Mbabane and at the office of the District Commissioner in the Hhohho District Mbabane for a period of twenty one (21) days from the date of appearance of this notice.

Any person objecting to the account may lodge his objection in writing in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

ROBINSON, BERTRAM & CO. for the Executor/s
P.O. Box 24,
Mbabane

F1275 18-11-94

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE PHUMZILE MABUZA E387/94

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

MDUDUZI MABUZA P.O. Box 971

Nhlangano

F1262 18-11-94

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE LUBELO MAHIYANE DLAMINI E331/94

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

LOMNENKHISO DLAMINI

Private Bag

Pigg's Peak

F1263 18-11-94

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE SIR GEORGE MBIKWAKHE MAMBA E460/94

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

NDUMISO MAMBA P.O. Box 181 Kwaluseni

F1265 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE JOHN DUMSANI MAKUWE ESTATE NO. 353/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 30th November, 1994 at 10.30 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1305 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE BONGANI ELPHAS GAMA ESTATE NO. 454/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 24th November, 1994 at 10.00 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1306 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE POSLIT MPINKULU NGCOBO ESTATE NO. 373/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 30th November, 1994 at 12.00 noon for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1301 18-11-94

1580

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE ZOMBODZE MNDINDAZWE DLAMINI ESTATE NO. 370/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 30th November, 1994 at 11.30 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mhabane

F1302 18-11-94

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE MAGWAZA DUBE E308/94

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their Claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

SELLINAH DUBE P.O. Box 1552 Mbabane

F1321 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE MVELI ELLIOT GININDZA ESTATE NO. 462/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 29th November, 1994 at 10.30 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1299 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE WELLINGTON PHINDAMANDLA SUKATI

ESTATE NO. 174/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 22nd February, 1995 at 10.00 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1300 18-11-94

1581

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE PHILLEMON MPINI DLAMINI ESTATE NO. 369/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 30th November, 1994 at 11.00 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1303 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE PHINEAS DLAMINI ESTATE NO. 374/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 30th November, 1994 at 12.30 p.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1304 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE THOMAS SIBUKO DLAMINI ESTATE NO. 466/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 24th November, 1994 at 11.30 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1297 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE IRENE CELIWE MNISI ESTATE NO. 465/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 29th November, 1994 at 10.00 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1298 18-11-94

1582

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE JAMES MAGAGULA ESTATE NO. 470/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 29th November, 1994 at 11.30 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1293 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE ABRAM KOKI NKONYANA ESTATE NO. 366/93

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 34th November, 1994 at 9.30 p.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1294 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE ANNAH SITAKELE MAMBA ESTATE NO. 311/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 7th September, 1994 at 9.30 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1295 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE PAUL KUSA GININDZA ESTATE NO. 467/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 29th November, 1994 at 12.30 p.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1296 18-11-94

1583

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE SEBENTA ABSALOM DIAMINI ESTATE NO. 475/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 6th December, 1994 at 11.00 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI

Master of the High Court

Master's Office P.O. Box 19

Mbabane

F1289 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE JOEL SPARROW NCEDZE MOTSA ESTATE NO. 473/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 7th December, 1994 at 9.30 p.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI

Master of the High Court

Master's Office

P.O. Box 19

Mbabane

F1290 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE MAUREEN LOMSHADO DLAMINI ESTATE NO. 377/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 30th November, 1994 at 9.00 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI

Master of the High Court

Master's Office

P.O. Box 19

Mbabane

F1291 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE RICHARD BONGANI DUBE ESTATE NO. 477/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 29th November, 1994 at 9.30 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI

Master of the High Court

Master's Office

P.O. Box 19

Mbabane

F1292 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE PATRICK SIMON JELE ESTATE NO. 482/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 6th December, 1994 at 12.30 p.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19

F1285 18-11-94

NOTICE

Mbabane

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE ISIAH BHEMBE ESTATE NO. 479/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 18th January, 1995 at 9.30 p.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mhabane

F1286 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE THEMBA NKONYANE ESTATE NO. 103/91

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 29th November, 1994 at 12.00 p.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1287 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE TITUS SHAMASE ESTATE NO. 474/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 30th November, 1994 at 9.30 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1288 18-11-94

1585

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE MBONGISENI CLEOPAS DLADLA ESTATE NO. 294/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 6th December, 1994 at 11.00 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1281 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE AARON J. MAZIBUKO ESTATE NO. 481/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 6th December, 1994 at 10.30 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1282 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE JAMES MBANGO SIBIYA ESTATE NO. 480/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 6th December, 1994 at 10.00 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbahane

F1283 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE ALICE TOTOMBANE KHOZA ESTATE NO. 483/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 13th December, 1994 at 10.00 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1284 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE MUSA MPISI TSABEDZE ESTATE NO. 301/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 13th December, 1994 at 10.30 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1277 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE MICHAEL BASHI NGWENYA ESTATE NO. 88/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 6th December, 1994 at 9.30 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1278 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE PHILEMON ZWANE ESTATE NO. 180/93

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 6th December, 1994 at 12.00 noon for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1279 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE DAVID MFANAWEMPI DLAMINI ESTATE NO. 246/94

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Mbabane on 29th November, 1994 at 11.30 a.m. for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative in the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1280 18-11-94

1587

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE FRANCE MBIKO DLAMINI E. 76/91

Notice is hereby given that the first and final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open for inspection at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland at Mbabane for a period of twenty one (21) days from the date of appearance of this notice.

Any person objecting to the account may lodge his objection in writing in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

Manzini

MTHEMBU SIMELANE ZWANE & KUBHEKA Executrix's Attorneys 2nd Floor Mandlenkosi Ecumenical House Esser Street P.O. Box 1301

F1274 18-11/94

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE DAISY GELANE MABUZA ESTATE NO. E.208/93

Debtors and Creditors in the above Estate are hereby called upon to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within thirty (30) days from date of publication of this Notice.

ROBINSON, BERTRAM & CO.
Attorneys for Executors/Testamentary
Executrix Dative
3rd Floor
Sokhamlilo Building,
P.O. Box 24
Mbabane

F1273 18-11-94

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE GEORGE BAUER ESTATE NO. E104/91

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 51 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28 of 1902 that the first and final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open for inspection at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland at Mbabane for a period of Twenty One (21) days from the date of appearance of this notice.

Any person objecting to the account may lodge his objection in writing in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

ROBINSON, BERTRAM & CO. for the Executor/s Testamentary P.O. Box 24 Mbabane

F1272 18-11-94

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE GOBOLODLO ELPHAS VILANE E75/94

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

> HLALAPHI E. MAHLALELA P.O. Box A32

Mayiwane

F1271 18-11-94

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE TITUS MACALENI NDLANGAMANDLA E330/94

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

> SIMON NDLANGAMANDLA P.O. Box 58 Mbabane

F1268 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MBABANE

CASE NO. 1190/94

In the matter between:-

STANDARD CHARTERED BANK SWAZILAND LIMITED

Plaintiff

SWAZILAND PROPERTY ENTERPRISES (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a writ issued in the above matter the undermentioned property will be sold by public auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Hhohho at the High Court, Mbabane on the 9th day of December, 1994 at 11.00 a.m.

CERTAIN-

Portion 478 (a portion of portion 100) of Farm Dalriach No. 188 situate in the Hhohho District,

Swaziland;

MEASURING: 4111 (Four One One One) square metres;

HELD:

Under Deed of Transfer No. 74/1989.

The conditions of sale are available for inspection at the office of Sheriff, P.O. Box 19, Mbabane and at the offices of the execution creditor Messrs. Shilubane, Ntiwane and Partners, P.O. Box A93, Swazi Plaza, Mbabane.

Dated at Mbabane this 3rd day of November, 1994

J.P. ANNADALE Sheriff of the High Court of Swaziland P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

F1267 18-11-94

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that I, Jabulane P. Mondlane at Madlenya Siphofaneni Lubombo Region intend to apply to the Honourable Minister of Justice of the Kingdom of Swaziland for authorisation to assume the surname Nyawo after the fourth publication of this Notice in each of four consecutive weeks in the Times of Swaziland and Observer Newspapers, being two newspapers circulating in the region where I reside and designated for this purpose by the Regional Secretary for the Lubombo Region and in the Government Gazette.

The reason I want to assume the surname Nyawo is because Nyawo is my real surname being that Mondlane is a surname of my stepfather.

Any person or persons likely to object to my assuming the surname Nyawo should lodge their objections in writing with me at the address given below and with the Regional Secretary for Lubombo Region.

P.O. Box 20 Siteki Lubombo Region

F1307 4x9-12-94

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for a certified copy of the following title deed:-

7. Deed of Transfer No. 380/1986 dated the 15th September 1986 in respect of:-

CERTAIN: Farm No. 185 situate in the Shiselweni District, Swaziland;

MEASURING: 221,5049 (Two Two One Comma Five Zero Four Nine) Hectares;

Held by Humphrey Henwood (Born on the 10th November 1929), Kenneth Clarence Henwood (born on the 22nd February 1933), Ethne Ethel Young (Born Henwood on the 28th December 1937) married out of community of property to Chester Willie Young ANC No. 23/1964, Athalia Laura Dias (born Henwood on the 30th March 1940) married out of community of property to Jorge Goncalves Fernandes Dias ANC No. 12/1971 and Rejoice Rena Strydom (born Henwood on the 1st February 1945) married out of community of property to Raymond Julius Strydom ANC No. 11/1974).

Any person having objection to the issue of such copy is hereby requested to lodge it in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within Three (3) weeks of the last publication of this notice.

DATED at Mbabane this 4th day of November, 1994.

ROBINSON BERTRAM & KEYTER Attorneys for Applicant P.O. Box 24 Mbabane

F1269 2x25-11-94

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for certified copies of the following title deeds:-

1. Deed of Transfer No. 80/1979 dated the 3rd April, 1979 in respect of:-

CERTAIN: Farm No. 467, situate in the District of Lubombo, Swaziland;

MEASURING: 430,9427 (Four Three Zero Comma Nine Four Two Seven) Hectares;

2. Deed of Transfer No. 252/1979 dated the 7th September 1979 in respect of;-

CERTAIN: Farm called Abbey Leix No. 751, situate in the District of Shiselweni, Swaziland;

MEASURING: 429,5165 (Four Two Nine Comma Five One Six Five) Hectares;

3. Deef of Transfer No. 33/1984 dated the 16th February 1984 in respect of:-

CERTAIN: Undivided 1/2 (One Half) share or part in and to Farm No. 778, situate in the District of

Shiselweni, Swaziland:

MEASURING: 433,5351 (Four Three Three Comma Five Three Five One) Hectares;

4. Deed of Transfer No. 76/1986 dated the 6th March 1986 in respect of:-

CERTAIN: Farm No. 566, situate in the District of Shiselweni, Swaziland;

MEASURING: 345,4497 (Three Four Five Comma Four Four Nine Seven) Hectares,

5. Deed of Transfer No. 157/1984 dated the 3rd July 1984 in respect of:-

CERTAIN: One-Half share in and to Farm No. 469 situate in the District of Shiselweni, Swaziland;

MEASURING: 431,3838 (Four Three One Comma Three Eight Three Eight) Hectares;

6. Deed of Transfer No. 514/1988 dated the 25th October 1988 in respect of:-

CERTAIN: Farm No. 305, situate in the District of Shiselweni, Swaziland;

MEASURING: 219,1038 (Two One Nine Comma One Zero Three Eight) Hectares;

All held by Humphrey Henwood (born on the 10th November 1929).

Any person having objection to the issue of such copies is hereby requested to lodge it in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within Three (3) weeks of the last publication of this notice.

DATED at Mbabane this 4th day of November 1994.

ROBINSON BERTRAM & KEYTER Attorneys for Applicant P.O. Box 24 Mbabane

ne F1276 2x25-11-94

NOTICE

THE SWAZILAND COMMERCIAL BOARD (IN LIQUIDATION)

The Second meeting of Creditors and Contributories in this matter will be held in Master's Office, High Court, Mbabane on Thursday 15 December 1994 at 11.30 hours.

for:

- (a) Proof of Claims;
- (b) Receiving any report on the affairs of the company in Liquidation that the Liquidator may wish to make;
- (c) Giving the Liquidator such directions pertinent to the winding-up of the Company as the Creditors by majority vote may resolve.

Claims and proxies in legal form must be in the hands of the Master at the latest by 12 noon on the 14 December 1994.

A creditor whose claim has not been proved shall not be entitled to vote at the meeting.

I.M.F. DLAMINI
Acting Master of the High Court

F1316 18-11-94

NOTICE

G. M. H. MANUFACTURING (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED (IN LIQUIDATION)

The Second meeting of Creditors and Contributories in this matter will be held in Master's Office, High Court, Mbabane on Thursday 15 December 1994 at 9.00 hours for:

- (a) Proof of Claims;
- (b) Receiving any report on the affairs of the company in Liquidation that the Liquidator may wish to make:
- (c) Giving the Liquidator such directions pertinent to the winding-up of the Company as the Creditors by majority vote may resolve.

Claims and proxies in legal form must be in the hands of the Master at the latest by 12 noon on the 14 December 1994.

A creditor whose claim has not been proved shall not be entitled to vote at the meeting.

I.M.F. DLAMINI
Acting Master of the High Court

F1317 18-11-94

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE BHEKITHEMBA ABEL SIMELANE ESTATE NO. 233/94

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 51 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 140 of 1989 that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open for inspection at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland at Mbabane and at the office of the District Commissioner Mbabane for a period of twenty one (21) days from the date of appearance of this notice.

Any person objecting to the account may lodge his objection in writing in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

ROBERT SIMELANE Executor dative P.O. Box 14 Nhlangano

F1264 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE GOBOLONDLO E. VILANE E75/94

The first and final Liquidation and distribution account in the estate of the late Gobolondlo E. Vilane who died on the 10th July, 1993.

1.	Cash found in the estate		
	Barclays		7322.27
2.	Immovable property		
	Nil total assets	*	¢.
	Preliminary Expenses		
2.	Cost of advertising to Swazi Observer	50.40	
2.	Cost of advertising to Government Gazette	60.00	
2.2	Provision advertising to Swazi Observer	E142.00	10.
	Master Fee		
1.	Registration of Death Notice	25.00	
2.	Registration of inventory	50.00	
3.	Advertising meeting date	300.00	
	Letters of administration	200.00	
4.	Executrix Remuneration		
	5% of E7322.27		
8	5% of total liabilities	258.15	C.
1/3	Balance	7064.12	
Ba	lance for distribution		7064.12
1.	Hlalaphi E. Mahlalela		883.00
2.	Buhlungu E. Shongwe		883.00
3.	Mfanasibili T. Vilane		883.00
4.	Fikile G. Vilane		883.00
5.	Lucky S. Vilane		883.00
6.	Buhle Vilane		883.00
7.	Sithembiso M. Vilane		883.00
8.	Thobile P. Vilane	**************************************	883.00
То	tal Distribution	7064.12	7064.00
		10000	

6. Executrix Certificate

The undersigned Hlalaphi E. Mahlalela being duly authorised as executrix in this estate hereby certify that this liquidation and distribution account is true and correct and that are no further assets.

1. Executrix dative 07-11-94

2. Executrix dative M. Vilane

FI266 18-11-94

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE AMOS M. MBHAMALI ESTATE NO. E 300/93

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 51 bis of the administration of Estates Act No. 28 of 1902 that the first and final liquidation and distribution account will lie open for inspection at the office of the master of the High Court of Swaziland at Mbabane and at the office of the Regional Administrator's Office, Mbabane for a period of twenty one (21) days from the date of appearance of this notice.

Any person objecting to the account may lodge his objection in writing in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

P.R. DUNSEITH
Attorney for the Executor
Lansdowne House
Post Street
P.O. Box 423
Mbabane

F1320 18-11-94

NOTICE

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE EMMELINAH MAKHUBU, OF LUYENGO, WHO DIED AT MBABANE, SWAZILAND, ON THE 11TH MARCH 1993. ESTATE NO. 28/94

Debtors and Creditors in the above Estate are hereby called upon to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within thirty (30) days from date of publication of this notice.

P.R. DUNSEITH
Attorney for the Executrix/Executor Dative
Lansdowne House
Post Street
P.O. Box 423
Mbabane

F1319 18-11-94

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for a Certified Copy of: Deed of Transfer No. 590/1988 dated 5th December 1988 in favour of Humphrey Henwood (born on the 10th November 1929) and Ethne Ethel Young (born Henwood on the 28th December 1937) married out of community of property to Chester Willie Young ANC No. 23/1964 in respect of:

CERTAIN: 3/5th (three-fifths) share in and to Erf No. 167, situate in Sixth Street in the Township of Nhlangano, District of Shiselweni, Swaziland;

MEASURING: 2855 (Two Eight Five Five) square metres;

Any person having objection to the issue of such copy is hereby requested to lodge it in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within Three (3) weeks of the last publication of this Notice.

Dated at Mbabane this 15th day of November 1994.

ROBINSON, BERTRAM & KEYTER Attorneys for/Applicant P.O. Box 24 MBABANE

2-1"

F1318 2x25-11-94

1 ...

14

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that I, Elmon Mdlovu Region intend to apply to the Honourable Minister for Justice of the Kingdom of Swaziland for authorisation to assume the surname Shongwe after the fourth publication of this Notice in each of four consecutive weeks in the Times of Swaziland and Swazi Observer newspapers, being two newspapers circulating in the region where I reside and designated for this purpose by the Regional Secretary for the Manzini region and in the Government Gazette.

The reason I want to assume the surname Shongwe is because it is my natural surname.

Any person or persons likely to object to my assuming the surname Shongwe should lodge their objections in writing with me at the address given below and with the Regional Secretary for Manzini Region.

P.O. Box 351 Manzini Swaziland

F1257 4x2-12-94

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for the cancellation of the entry in the registers relating to Mortgage Bond No. 208/1984 dated the 11th September 1984 passed by Sipho Laurence Ntshalintshali (born on the 13th March 1945) in favour of Swaziland Development and Savings Bank over the undermentioned property known as

CERTAIN:

Lot No. 634 Manzini Extension No. 7, District of Manzini, Swaziland;

MEASURING: 1290 (One Two Nine Zero) square metres.

Any persons objecting to the cancellation of such entry is hereby requested to lodge his objection in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within three (3) weeks of the last publication of this Notice.

DATED at MBABANE on the 2nd November 1994.

SAMUEL S. EARNSHAW & CO. Attorneys for Applicant P.O. Box 1134 Mbabane

F1191 2 x 18-11-94

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that I, Velaphi Wilson Gamedze of Nhlambeni in the Manzini Region intend to apply to the Honourable Minister for Justice of the Kingdom of Swaziland for authorisation to assume the surname Ngcamphalala after the fourth publication of this Notice in each of four consecutive weeks in the Times of Swaziland and Swazi Observer newspapers, being two newspapers circulating in the region where I reside and designated for this purpose by the Regional Secretary for the region and in the Government Gazette.

The reason I want to assume the surname Ngcamphalala is because it is my natural surname.

Any person or persons likely to object to my assuming the surname Ngcamphalala should lodge their objection in writing with me at the address given below and with the Regional Secretary for Manzini Region.

P.O. Box 2170 Manzini Swaziland

F1192 4 x 2-12-94

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for a Certified Copy of:-

DEED OF TRANSFER NO. 248/1984 dated 12th October, 1984 in favour of:- Dwight William Allen and Dale Roger Allen and John Kenton Allen in respect of:-

CERTAIN:

Remaining extent of Portion 160 (a portion of Portion 162) of the Farm Dalriach No. 188,

situate in the District of Hhohho, Swaziland;

MEASURING: 4,2162 (Four Comma Two One Six Two) hectares

Any person having objection to the issue of such copy is hereby requested to lodge it in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within Three (3) weeks of the last publication of this Notice.

DATED at MBABANE this 1st day of November, 1994.

ROBINSON, BERTRAM & CO. WITH P.W. KEYTER, Attorneys for/Applicant, P.O. Box 24 Mbabane

F1189 2 x 18-11-94

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for a Certified Copy of:- Deed of Transfer No. 247/1984 dated 12th October, 1984 in favour of:- National Spiritual Assembly of the Bahai's of Swaziland in respect of:-

CERTAIN:

Portion 432 (a portion of Portion 160) of the Farm Dalriach No. 188, situate in the District of

Hhohho, Swaziland;

MEASURING: 1,0000 (One Comma Zero Zero Zero Zero) hectares

Any person having objection to the issue of such copy is hereby requested to lodge it in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within Three (3) weeks of the last publication of this Notice.

DATED at MBABANE this 1st day of November, 1994.

ROBINSON, BERTRAM & CO. WITH P.W. KEYTER, Attorneys for/Applicant, P.O. Box 24, Mbabane

F1190 2 x 18-11-94

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that I, Bernard Mfanasibili Dlamini of Khubuta in the Shiselweni Region intend to apply to the Honourable Minister for Justice of the Kingdom of Swaziland for authorisation to assume the Surname Ndabandaba after the fourth publication of this notice in each of four consecutive weeks in the Times of Swaziland and Swazi Observer Newspapers, being two newspapers circulating in the region where I reside and designated for this purpose by the Regional Secretary for the Shiselweni Region and in the Government Gazette.

The reason I want to assume the Surname Ndabandaba is because it is my natural surname.

Any person or persons likely to object to my assuming the surname Ndabandaba should lodge their objections in writing to me at the address given below and the Regional Secretary for the Shiselweni Region.

REGIONAL SECRETARY P.O. Box 8 Nhlangano

SUPPLEMENT TO

THE

SWAZILAND GOVERNMENT

GAZETTE

VOL. XXXII]

MBABANE, Friday, November 18th, 1994

[No. 57

CONTENTS

No.

Page

PART C-LEGAL NOTICES

7.	Corrigendum - The Swaziland Environmental Authority Act, 1992 - Appointment of		
	Members of the AuthorityS		
200.	Appointment of Tindvuna Tetinkhundla Notice. 1994S2		
201.	The Stock Disease (Rabies No. 8) Regulations, 1994S4		
202.	The Stock Disease Regulations, 1994 - The Dipping of Stock Notice, 1994St		
203.	Revocation of Appointment of Chairman of the Authority		
204.	Appointment of Chairman of the AuthoritySt		
205.	Appointment of Directors of the Water Services CorporationS		
206.	The Unibutfo Swaziland Defence Force Order, 1977 - Termination of Commission of an Officer St		

CORRIGENDUM

THE SWAZILAND ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORITY ACT, 1992

(Legal Notice No. 7 of 1994)

The Swaziland Environmental Authority Act, 1992 (Act No. 6 of 1992)
 Act No. 6 of 1992 should be corrected to read Act No. 15 of 1992; and

2. Appointment of Members of the Authority (Under section 6) - "Under section 6" should be corrected to read "under sections 6 and 7" and also wherever "section 6" appears in the notice, should read "sections 6 and 7."

LEGAL NOTICE NO. 200 OF 1994

THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE PARLIAMENT OF SWAZILAND ORDER, 1992

(Order No. 1 of 1992)

APPOINTMENT OF TINDVUNA TETINKHUNDLA NOTICE, 1994

(Under Section 4)

In exercise of the powers conferred on me by the Establishment of the Parliament of Swaziland Order, 1992, I MSWATI III, the King of Swaziland, hereby appoint, with effect from 19th October, 1994, the following persons to be Tindvuna Tetinkhundla in respect of the Tinkhundla's indicated against their names -

MANZINI REGION

INKHUNDLA

INDVUNA

Mhlambanyatsi
Lamgabhi
Mahlanya
Emkhiweni
Ludzeludze
Ekukhanyeni
Emtfongwaneni
Manzini South

Absalom Kunene
Job M. Maseko
Stanford M. Makhubu
Lifa David Magagula
Luke Mavimbela
Bhizeni Tsabedze
Majehelwandle Mkhatjwa

Manzini South
Mafutseni
Manzini North
Kwaluseni
Nhlambeni

Samuel Pitoli Shabangu Michael Majaji Gwebu Macala Nxumalo Mavela Dlamini

NhlambeniClement Siboniso GumbiMangcongcoMbhekeni P. DlaminiNgwempisiMandla Agrippa MotsaMahlangatshaMthondo J. VilakatiNtondoziPhoco Samuel Makhathu

LUBOMBO REGION

Lomahasha Mpolonjeni Mhlume Dvokodvweni Siteki Matsanjeni Nkilongo Elias M. Khathwane Elphas M. Tsabedze Lofana Gamedze Ngalungalu M. Fakudze Thomas Sifundza Comentanyeni Magongo

Richard Myeni
Nkomofane Mamba
Simon Madevu Mamba
Mabilane Gamedze
Thandi K. Sukati

Sithobela Lubuli Siphofaneni Hlane

SHISELWENI REGION

Maseyisini Gege Shiselweni II Samuel Themba Hlophe Makhehla Mdluli Enos Vilane Zombodze
Esandleni
Engudzeni
Esigwe
Matsanjeni
Lavumisa
Hosea

Mtsambama Enkwene

Shiselweni I

Kubuta

Goodenough Mhlungu Logobeza Dlamini George Raymond Mamba Mandla Sikhondze John Mlife Shiba

Doorward Sihlongonyane Msolwa Absalom Dlamini Bernard Tanani Nxumalo Samson Matsambo Dlamini Khayeni Khumalo

Elliot Nkambule

HHOHHO REGION

Mhlangatane
Ndzingeni
Ntfonjeni
Mayiwane
Madlangempisi
Pigg's Peak
Timpisini
Lobamba
Hhukwini
Motshane
Mbabane West
Mbabane East
Nkhaba
Maphalaleni

Clement Dlamini
Dumisani S. Maseko
Matwele Zwane
Khabukhabu Dlamini
Mfanawemtfwalo Nxumalo
Lusekwane Dlamini
Jabhane Amos Shongwe
Majawodvwa Khumalo
Mathendele Quinton Gama
Lazarus Dlamini
Wellington Malindzisa
Dumisa Sicelo Zwane
Mefika Benjamini Mhlanga
Andrias Maphathwa Vilakati

Revocation of Legal Notice No. 79 of 1978.

Legal Notice No. 79 of 1978 is hereby revoked with effect from 19th October, 1994.

Done under my hand at Lozith'ehlezi on this 7th day of November, 1994

MSWATI III KING OF SWAZILAND

LEGAL NOTICE NO. 201 OF 1994 ANIMAL DISEASE ACT, 1965

(Act No. 7 of 1965).

THE STOCK DISEASE (RABIES NO. 8.) REGULATIONS, 1994

(Under Section 3)

In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 3 of the Animal Diseases Act, 1965 the Minister for Agriculture and Cooperatives hereby makes the following Regulations:

Citation and Commencement.

1. These Regulations may be cited as the Stock Disease (Rabies No. 8) Regulations, 1994 and shall be deemed to have come into force on 9th November, 1994.

Declaration of Rabies Guard Areas.

2. The areas specified in the First Schedule (Schedule 1) hereto are hereby declared to be Rabies Guard Areas.

Isolation and Confinement of Dogs.

3. Every owner of a dog or cat in a guard area shall isolate and confine his dog or cat so as to prevent it from escaping from such guard areas.

Presentation of Dogs and Cats for Inoculation.

4. A person who owns a dog or cat and lives in an area specified in the second Schedule (Schedule 2) to this Notice shall present the dog or cat for inoculation at the Inoculation Centre and at the time specified in this Schedule.

Offence and Penalty.

5. An owner of a dog or cat who fails to comply with Regulation 3 shall be guilty of an offence and upon conviction, liable to a fine not exceeding E300.00 or in a default payment, to imprisonment for a period not exceeding 3 months.

Destruction of Dogs and Cats in Rabies Guard Areas.

Government Veterinary Officers may destroy a dog or cat in any of the Rabies guard areas if in his opinion, the dog or cat has not been confined so as to prevent it from escaping from such guard areas.

	N.M. NKAMBULE Principal Secretary	
-	SCHEDULE 1	
Mbolwane		
Dzingwane		
Nkovazana		
	SCHEDULE 2	

To be announced by the Manzini Veterinary Office.

ANIMAL DISEASE ACT, 1965

(Act No. 7 of 1965)

THE STOCK DISEASE REGULATIONS, 1994

(Under Regulation 11)

In exercise of the powers conferred on him by Regulation 11 of the Animal Disease Act, 1965 the Director of Veterinary Services issues the following Notice -

Citation and commencement.

1. This Notice may be cited as the Dipping of Stock Notice, 1994 and shall be deemed to have come into force on 1st November, 1994.

Compulsory Dipping of Stock.

- (i) Subject to sub-rule (2) all owners of cattle in Swaziland shall dip cattled once every seven (7) days.
 - (ii) Notwithstanding sub-rule (1) owners of cattle in the Schedule hereto shall dip their cattle once every fourteen (14) days.

Dipping hours.

3. Subject to any order to the contrary issued by an officer authorised under Regulation 11, dipping hours under Regulation (2) of this Notice shall be between 5.00 a.m. to 12.00 noon.

Revocation of Legal Notice No. 102 of 1994.

4. The Dipping of Stock Legal Notice No. 102 of 1994 is hereby revoked.

SCHEDULE

Region	Diptank Name:	Tank Area No:
Hhohho	Mabhoko	139
N	Mhawu	141
»ı	Malanti	50
30	Mnyokane	51
•	Mnisi	55
	Forbes Reef	64
2007	Droxford	79
(H)	Motshane	90
	Makholokholo	91
11	Fyfes	100
"	Ngwenya	80 468
	Sihlungu	400
Manzini	Luhleko	152
	Langalekadla	177
•	Holoba	467
	Malutha	483
н	Sibezuka	485

Region MANZINI		Diptank Name: Ludaka	Tank Area No 468	
H		Dudusini		
		Ngabaneni	493 494	
•		Horse Shoe	503	
		Shadzeni		
H.		Mavela	504	
		Mkhundla	513 514	
	, 8 3	Landwala	515	
•	**	Sunny-Side	515	
•	48	Mankayane	517	
		Daleview	518	
		Nootgedagt		
н		Mponono	519 526	
•		Ngwempisi		
•		Mhlatane	19	
		Velezizweni	528 529	
п		Madashane		
		Sidzakeni	530	
		Malangeni	537	
	8	Lihlelweni	538	
w		Mbobo	152	
u .		Ntungula	539	
• •		Kranshook	540 541	
		Boshoek	543	
		Ngwempisi Bridge	544	
(ii)		Nkwanyana		
3 11 3		Tsawela	545	
1 4 3		Thumbeya	547	
W		Mbolwane	548	
		Lukhetseni	549 - 550	
n		Bothas	100	
		Somtsewu	551	
(50.)		Highveld Ranch	552	
w		Ngumane	553	
•		Mahlangatsha	554	
9		Spensa	555 556	
m .		Mtungulube		
		Magojela	559	
•		Mambeni	560	
u		Mkhumulweni	586	
			591	
n .		Mjekwa	607	
		Mozane	617	
		Magciwalasini	765	
•	9	Dzingane	766	
•		Ngovazane	815	
		Bula	826	
n		Magwaza	827	
		Eteteni	833	į.

Region	Diptank Name:	Tank Area	No
MANZINI	Mbane		842
SHISELWENI	Griefontein		605
n	Mantambe		606
	Hebron		613
•	Ngwane		615
	The Rocks		603
300	Ndlotane		620
n.	Nhlama		631
	Gege		636
•	Mgodzi		643
•	Balankwa		644
19	Mfanyane		650
10 %	Mbondzeni		651
**	Ndukuzibovu		652
**	Velpete		653
**	Richfield		660
4	· Mmemezi		661
: W	Mkhondvo		665
(90)	Mahamba	The second second	666
	Nsongweni		667
••	Lotha		668
W	Good Luck		672
W. 6	Experimental Farm		673
	Goedgegun		686
m	Hlubi		683
•	Phuhlaphi		688
n	Dwalile		698
***	Matimatima		699
100	Mozane		704
	Chibidze		
	Zombodze		712
**			713
10	Godogodo		743
(H-)	Doorboom		748
*	Luphahla Lukhondvo		749
•	Dambuza		753
**			757
****	Sikhonkwane		163
an s	Ndovunga		168
	Makholweni		169
••	Mthonjeni		759
4	Indendende		784
w.	Spioenkop		790
11	Qedusisi		796
	Mantini		178
	Etsedze		637
	Foxhill		639
	Mweni		646
	Hlatsikhulu		640

Region	Diptank Name:	Tank Area No:
	Mafo	760
	Madolo	157
Shiselweni	Ensengwa	817

DR. R.S. THWALA Director of Veterinary Services

LEGAL NOTICE NO. 203 OF 1994

SWAZILAND ENVIRONMENT AUTHORITY ACT, 1992

(Act No. 15 of 1992)

REVOCATION OF APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN OF THE AUTHORITY

(Under Section 8)

In exercise of the powers conferred on him by Section 8 (c) of the Swaziland Environment Authority Act, the Minister of Natural Resources and Energy hereby revokes the Appointment of Dr Irma Allen as Chairman of the Swaziland Environment Authority.

J.T. MKATSHWA Principal Secretary

LEGAL NOTICE NO. 204 OF 1994

SWAZILAND ENVIRONMENT AUTHORITY ACT, 1992

(Act No. 15 of 1992)

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN OF THE AUTHORITY

(Under Section 7)

In exercise of the powers conferred on me by Section 7 of the Swaziland Environment Authority Act, 1992. 1 hereby appoint Mr. Sosthenes S. Makgokong to be Chairman of the Swaziland Environment Authority with effect from 4th October, 1994 for a period of three (3) years.

A.R.V. KHOZA

Minister of Natural Resources and Energy

LEGAL NOTICE NO. 205 OF 1994

THE WATER SERVICES CORPORATION ACT, 1992

(Act No. 12 of 1992)

APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS OF THE WATER SERVICES CORPORATION

(Under Section 4)

In exercise of the powers conferred on me by Section 4 of the above Act, I hereby appoint the persons listed below as Directors of the Water Services Corporation for the period 1st August 1994 to 31st July 1997.

- 1. Mr. Samuel Sydney Earnshaw Chairman
- 2. Mr. Samuel Mpopoli Mkhombe
- 3. Mr. Esau Zwane
- 4. Mr. Daniel Majahabovu Maseko
- 5. Ms. Doris Makhanya
- 6. Mr. Leslie Strachan
- 7. Managing Director, Water Services Corporation
- 8. Principal Secretary, Ministry of Housing and Urban Development
- 9. Principal Secretary, Ministry of Finance.

Dated this 28th day of October, 1994.



J.P. CARMICHAEL Minister for Housing and Urban Development

LEGAL NOTICE NO. 206 OF 1994

THE UMBUTFO SWAZILAND DEFENCE FORCE ORDER 1977

(Order No. 10 of 1977)

TERMINATION OF COMMISSION OF AN OFFICER

(Under Section 15)

In exercise of the powers conferred on me by the above-mentioned Order, I, MSWATI III, King of Swaziland, in consultation with the Army Commander, do hereby terminated the commission of:-

2ND LIEUTENANT TITUS FIHLAKALO GAMEDZE

in the Umbutfo Swaziland Defence Force with effect from 15th November, 1994.

Signed at Lozitha Palace on this 25th day of October 1994.

MSWATI III

KING OF SWAZILAND

The Government Printer Mbabane